# Filippo Chiodini Innocenti Ducci

### **PARTNER**

Filippo Chiodini Innocenti Ducci focuses on in restructuring & insolvency, distressed M&A and private equity. He has more than 15 years' experience in Italian domestic and cross-border restructuring and private equity transactions, with a particular focus on distressed M&A and special situations. He has provided assistance to a variety of companies, lenders and investors across a range of complex transactions entailing corporate and financial restructuring, DIP finance, debt-to-equity-swaps and M&A, also in the context of some of the top-end reorganization and insolvency proceedings in the Italian market.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner | 2022

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2022

Freshfields Bruckhaus Dderinger, Milan, Italy

Lawyer | 2011 – 2022 BonelliErede, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2009 - 2010

Studio Legale Prof. Avv. Guido Ferrarini, Genoa, Italy

Trainee | 2008 – 2009 Allen & Overy, Milan, Italy

## **EDUCATION**

201

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Genoa Bar, Italy

2014

Ph.D. in Corporate, International and Civil Law, Università degli Studi di Genova, Genoa, Italy

200

Law Degree, maxima cum laude, Università degli Studi di Genova, Genoa, Italy

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

He is the author and co-author of several papers and commentaries in leading publications on corporate and financial law. Among others:

- > Forme di finanziamento "intermedie" (a cavallo fra il capitale di rischio e il capitale di debito) o "ibride", in M. Bonelli (ed.), Società Commerciali, Gruppo24Ore, 2021, pp. 201-260;
- Incertezze sulla continuità aziendale: cosa fare?, in M. Bonelli (ed.), Società Commerciali, Gruppo24Ore, 2021, pp. 426-440;
- > (with Lucio Guttilla) Crisi e insolvenza attuale e prospettica, in M. Bonelli (ed.), Società Commerciali, Gruppo24Ore, 2021, pp. 455-468;
- > (with Prof. Marco Arato and Lucio Guttilla) Insolvenza attuale, prospettica e crisi: riflessi operativi. Riflessioni a margine del decreto del Trib. Milano, 3 ottobre 2019, in dirittobancario.it, 2021;
- > (with Prof. Guido Ferrarini) Nationally Fragmented Supervision Over Multinational Banks as a Source of Global Systemic Risk: A Critical Analysis of Recent EU Reforms in G.Ferrarini, K.J.Hopt and E.Wymeersch (eds.), Financial Regulation and Supervision: A Post-Crisis Analysis, Oxford University Press, 2012;
- > (with Prof. Guido Ferrarini) Regulating Multinational Banks in Europe: An Assessment of the New Supervisory Framework, in International Monetary Fund, Current Developments in Monetary and Financial law, Volume 6, 2012;
- > (with Prof. Guido Ferrarini) Regulating Multinational Banks in Europe: An Assessment of the New Supervisory Framework, in L. Paganetto (ed.), Recovery after the Crisis: Perspectives and Policies, VDM Verlag Dr. Muller, 2011;
- > (with Prof. Guido Ferrarini) Regulating Multinational Banks in Europe: An Assessment of the New Supervisory Framework, in ECGI Law Working Paper 158/2010;
- > (with Prof. Guido Ferrarini) Regulating Cross-border Banks in Europe: A Comment on the de Larosière Report and a Modest Proposal, in Capital Markets Law Journal, Special Issue 1: The International Financial Crisis, 2009.



# **INFO**

- Date of Birth 26<sup>th</sup> May 1982
- Telephone
  +39 02 89 63 071
  Fax
  +39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail fchiodini@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English
  German
  French

# PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Restructuring and Insolvency